i

MINUTES
CRISP COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING
May 20" 2025

The Cfisp County Zoning Board of Appeals met at a regular meeting on the 20" day of May 2025 at 9:00
a.m. in the Crisp County Government Center. The following members were present: Dale Mitchell, J.C.
Clark, Lucky Taylor, and Wendy Peavy. Visitors present: Bailey Harris
Chairman Dale Mitchell called the meeting to order.

MINUTES

Chairman Dale Mitchell asked for a motion on the March 18th™ 2025 meeting, JC Clark made a motion
to approve the March 18% 2025 minutes and it was seconded by Wendy Peavy.

VOTE: Carried unanimously.

Chairman Mitchell opened the Public Hearing and read aloud the criteria in which the board handles
requests.

PUBLIC HEARING

Chairman Mitchell read the request aloud from Will Nesbitt for a variance to build a 60x40 shop on 4.52
-+/- acres on his land without a principal structure.

MEETING

Mitchell stated, I think there's been some discussion about the size of the building. We were limited to
1500 square feet. Okay. Are you if you're aware of that? Nesbitt replied Yes. Jimmy Mumphery told
him this. Nesbitt stated he would change the build to a 1500sqft building, if it was good with y'all.
Mitchell asked, how do your neighbors feel about it. Nesbitt stated most of my neighbors are really
happy with me being there now because I done a lot of work trying to get it cleaned up and squared
away. Mitchell asked if anyone has made comments concerning the variance. Mumphery stated that we
have had no complaints or responses. JC Clark asked, what is the action, the primary purpose I know
you said for equipment but what else. Nesbitt said, I've got three boats, a jet ski, yard equipment,
lawnmowers just a place to put stuff, probably do a little entertaining area out there, a tv and a grill.
Peavy asked, what will the size of that area be and will it be enclosed? Nesbitt responded, well, right
now the enclosed. Mitchell asked so would the building be 40 by 607 Is either side a 12ft bay, this looks

like a lean-to area.

Nesbitt stated, 36 by 40 would have been the enclosed. But if I have to reduce it, I might change my
plans to do a 1500 foot building out just figure I have to go back and rework that. Mitchell responded,
yeah, | saw your, your drawings from the building. The total under roof area is close to 1500.
Mumphery replied that it was. Lucky Taylor stated make sure that we approve everything and get what
you're wanting discussed and approved in place. Taylor asked Nesbitt, you are going to have power



_____ - | | 270

Page 2
ZBOA Minutes
May 20th 2025

there, right? Nesbitt responded, yes. Taylor asked, Okay water. Nesbitt replied, just probably water we
are going to run it from an existing well. Tayler asked, Okay. And lastly, bathroom facilities? Nesbitt
stated, No. I got an out building beside it that has a bathroom in it already. My plan overall is a neighbor
owns an acre that faces the main water side of the court area. We're going to buy that acre there, build a
house there, and that's going to tie that four and a half acres in. So I'll actually have over five acres right
there in that one little spot. Taylor responded, okay, I just want to make sure we've got everything on the
table so that we don't miss things.

Nesbitt stated that Jimmy tried to call him Thursday and missed him to make me aware of the 1500sqft
limit. Luckily, he called me this morning and gave me a heads up. Taylor stated, we've talked about it a
lot too. Mitchell stated that he is surprised that the Variance board can’t give a variance for greater than
1500sqft building. Mumphery stated. Back when we set this up, we used to do one half the size of the
main house on the property, which some people had a 1200 square foot house, you could only do
600sqft assessor structure, some people had 2400sqft, you could do 1200sqft. So we did this based on
the size of the structure and did a straight 1500sqft under roof because some people couldn't do a two car
garage based on the size of the house who wanted to do one. This size applies to everything except
agriculture, Nesbit asked, is there no variance considering, I know there's not, but considering, you
know, I could understand if I was on, you know, a half-acre lot, but, you know, I had almost five acres.
Mumphery replied no.

Mitchell stated there's no road frontage where your putting the shop. Taylor stated yeah, yeah. I noticed
that, Well, I noticed that entrance in there. That's because there has to be road frontage. Mitchell stated,
there has to be an entrance because we have to have access right to fire and rescue. Mitchell stated that it
looks like he would be land locked. Nesbitt stated if he had it resurveyed it would not be.

Mitchell asked if that was an unopened road in front of it. Mumphery responded, it is unopened. It
belongs to the county. The road was never created going back to the back lot, but that's easement is
county property. Mumphery stated, it would be closed and given to adjoining property owners, each
adjoining property owner would get 15 feet, That's the way we've done all the previous properties. But
the building size don’t come because of that, it's more because of the zoning districts.

Mitchell asked, any other questions? I'll close the public hearing and open the floor for motion.

DISCUSION and VOTE:

Taylor made a motion and stated, I don't see where this would cause a substantial detriment to the public
good or be injurious to any of the environment of the local property. It will not diminish the property
values or impair the purpose of the development code so I move to approve at 1500 square feet with
power and water. Mitchell stated Okay, we have a motion do we have a second. Ken Partain replied
second. Mitchell asked if there was any other discussion? All those in favor say aye. Aye. Opposed. JC
Clark opposed. Mitchell asked Clark if he had anything he wanted to discuss. Clark stated no, it won’t
help, just leave it like that. Mitchell stated, okay. All right, we have four voting for it and one against it.
The motion carries. And your variance is approved. Thank you.



271

Page 3
ZBOA Minutes
May 20th 2025

NEW BUSINESS

There was discussion about an upcoming class in September 2025 that may be in Vienna. The date has
not been set.

OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business. Motion to adjourn was called, Mitchell made the motion to adjourn, Taylor
seconded the motion. Meeting was adjourned by Chairman Mitchell.

Job Tl
Dale Mitchell
Chairman




